

EXHIBIT (for identification only)
 1#2
 Filed 1/8/18
 By MKC
 Deputy

Committee: **Vacancies:** **Apps:** **Applicants:**

Time: January 8th

6:15p-6:50p Planning Commission 2 3 6:15 6:25 6:35

Bob Centanni Bryan Oland Kirk Walder

6:55p-7:40p Water Conveyance 3 4 6:55 7:05 7:15 7:25

Barbara Byington Dennis Jensen* Russell Scossa* Fred Stodiek*

January 9th

6:15p-6:40p Airport Advisory 4 13 6:15 6:25 6:35

Bill Driscoll Alexandra Kingzett ADDED APPLICANT MATT CARTER

6:45p-7:20p Parks & Rec 3 4 6:45 7:00 7:15 7:30

Gary Dove Michael Plansky Cherise Smith Craig Burnside

7:25p-8:00p Manage Wildlife 2 3 7:25 7:35 7:45 (WILL NOT BE PRESENT)

Bob Cook Robert Rittenhouse Michael Xavier

January 10th

6:15p-6:30p Board of Equalization 1 1 6:15

Gary Boudreau (WILL NOT BE PRESENT)

6:35p-7:10p Senior Services 3 3 6:35 6:45 6:55

Bob Cook Felix Lockwood Carol Voge

7:15p-7:40p 911 Surcharge 2 2 7:15 7:30

Bruce Beamer Christine Mills

7:45p-8:20p Genoa Historic District 3 3 7:45 7:55 8:05

Bob Centanni Marian Vassar* Rebecca Pappenfort*

*** Application turned in late**

Each Applicant is given 10 minutes to interview,
 and each Committee is given 5 minutes for discussion & voting

Kirk E. Walder
617 Alma Way
PO Box 10053
Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
301-210-5914

Skill Summary

Wide variety of government experience at the national, state and local level. Demonstrated leadership in a variety of work settings. Broad experience in customer service and public relations. Excellent conflict resolution skills and ability to adapt to varied surroundings. Well organized and strong ability to take initiative.

Employment History

- Staff Director, Oversight Subcommittee, Committee on Ways and Means, US House of Representatives — 2001-2005. Supervised staff of four to assist Members of Congress in reviews of government programs and agencies.
- Investigator, Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations US Senate — 1997-2001. Led investigations and organized subcommittee hearings. Proposed legislative measures and achieved enactment of two bills.
- Chief of Staff/Press Secretary, Congresswoman Jan Meyers — 1993-1996. Managed congressional office and handled all district and national press. Responsible for \$800,000 budget, hiring, supervising and motivating 15 person staff.
- Chief of Staff, Congresswoman Olympia Snowe — 1983-1993. Managed Washington D.C. and district offices with a staff of 20.
- Legislative Director/Assistant, Congresswoman Olympia Snowe — 1981-1983. Planned and implemented a legislative agenda, including introduction of bills and amendments. Communicated Member's views to district and outside groups.

- Political Director, John B. Anderson for President —1979-1980.
Developed national political strategy for presidential primary campaign. Extensive travel to implement political plan and for candidate advance. Traveled with candidate as principal assistant during early primary campaign. Assisted campaign manager with budget, fundraising, media, and political activities during national independent campaign.
- Research Assistant, House Republican Conference —1976-1980.
Summarized legislation scheduled for House floor consideration.

Education

- B.S. with Honors, Political Science Illinois State University, 1975

Community Involvement

- Elected delegate to Washoe County Republican Convention— 2016
- Chief Judge, Prince Georges County, Maryland — 1994-2010.
Supervised election staff of 14 for local, state, and federal elections.